
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TO:  All Registered Neighborhood Organizations 
FROM: Land Use, Transportation & Infrastructure Committee 
DATE: October 28, 2010 

SUBJECT:   Zoning Code Text Amendment #5  
_________________________________________________________________________________ 

The Land Use, Transportation & Infrastructure Committee of the Denver 
City Council will meet on Nov. 9 at 11:00 a.m. in Room 391 on the third 
floor of the City & County Building at 1437 Bannock Street.  The agenda 

will include discussion of proposed Zoning Code Text Amendment #5. 
 

Purpose of the Amendment 
 
A summary of the proposed amendment is presented in the companion 

document from Community Planning & Development attached to the 
email. 

 
Tracking the proposal 
 

Oct. 26:  Land Use, Transportation & Infrastructure Committee heard a 
preliminary presentation of the proposed amendment.   

Nov. 3:   Planning Board will consider the proposal and make a 
recommendation.   
Nov. 9:   Committee will discuss the amendment and consider moving 

the proposal to the full Council for a public hearing. 
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